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Sto^ier^lchaej^MJg 

From: John Allred [jallred@plantationpetro.com] Sent: Wed 7/26/2006 1:52 PM 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: Kim Faldyn 

Subject: FW: Cowden C # 10 
Attachments: J FAX200607261438.PPF(93KB) 

Michael: 

Re: Cowden C # 10 

This one is stamped awaiting "Non-Standard Proration Order Correction" 
action from NMOCD Santa Fe, NM. See attached. 

Regards, 

John Allred, P.E. 
Plantation Petroleum Companies 
2203 Timberloch Place, Suite 229 
The Woodlands, Texas 77380 
(281) 296-7222 w 
(281) 389-8832 m 
(281) 298-2333 Fax 

https.V/webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/FW:%20Cowden%20C%20%2. 7/26/2006 



.1605 N. French Dr., Hobba, NM 88240 
n i t t f i i o l t 

1301 W.Gjand Avon*, Artesia, NM 88210 
rtiitrirt nr 

1000 Ko Boom SOBJ, torn, NM 87*10 

1320 S. Sr. Faucis Dr., Santa Fe»NM s7505 

State ofNew Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 Sooth St Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fonn C-101 
May27,2004 

Statmtit to aypmpriass District Office 

• AMENDED REPORT 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO P M f JT, MMCNTE1L DEEPEN. 
' furut mmt, ur TJaViPMi MlA i i U n u o 

PLUCaiACTCORAppAZONE 
•pentorrttme aod Address 

PbmtttSOdiOucutatiii&UjCy 
2203 TiirAc^cbPEce, Suite 229, The Woodlands, Texas 77380 

Cowden " C 

3Q-TOS-
'AttNumbet 

"WeuNa 

10 
*Thum_w_i_l B M T 1 tTOpOBCIK trOOL 1 

1 0 PtOpOMlt Ifaol 2 

7 Surface Location 
YJLartetna, 

D 31 23S 
Hap 
37E 

Lot life 1 ftafiMite 
1 990' Norlh 660' 

EHtnVkMtilHV 1 Coaly 
West 1 Lea 

' P » p c ^ Bottom HcJcLc<afto 
ULorlotno. Section Unas Let Ida T̂ ortkttou&faav fMuTmlfaB EtttfWcnBoe Cooty 

Adrtirional Wril Info^»Hnit| 
" Week Typo Coot 

N 
'WeD Type Code 

G 
'CatfeObtty 

R 
"Leue Type Code 

P 

1 3 GtoraJLerelEkYltim 
3323' 

No 3550' Jalmat (T-Y-7R) 
Ofatmccfinffl nwieu faa w t r wall > 1,000* j , 

• Sond &*)» 
ASAP _ 

Depth to Groundwater 127" tiaftc* water > 1,000' 

Cuing Size 

Propo^Ca^andCqneiitPioaiain 
^CgDĵ wfijaU/fcgt Sactaaf Patent WtimitWtTOC 

61/8" 

20» 

11.6# 

430' 

3550* 

90 

210 

Surface 

Surface 

22 Dcoaibc the proposed pragtnn. Ifthg tepjjeationhto pKKPivjJrePTlinBArK^ ojvrtf».ifat. i ^ ^ p ^ n j 
prodcttrftizonB. DgcribctJicttewc^patuB^piogni^ifimy. Vic iddMonal abeda if necqttry. 

IflUduMUyp zone and proposed i 

Before drilling out from surface 

! & « 3 5 aanm bdmtd both the 7" and 4-1/2" casing string will be ciiculBtedm m S t v S s t o 

PtwmK Expires 1 Vear From Approval 
Bob* Unless DriUing Underway 

** Itraeby certify tint OB is&jmstuisi gmn atove is Sue md complete to "fee 
bcrtofi^l(i»wledge*iidbcSB£ I farther eaUftntkattibp drfltng pit win be 
epMtractcJ accardlat to NMOCD taidrftna* B , a graftal p^~ t R ^ 
u (atUdMaO eJtmutrw OCTVeppnrrad pia* U . 

Printed mmc; DonaldP.Dotaon.P.E. 

Title: COO 

BronlAanim; dekrtson^anU<»M. |w.j r 0xofii 

Dae; #7/2006 Phone; 281-296-7222 

BXBffltion Dato: 
CONDITION FOR APPROVAL" Approval 
for Drilling, CANNOT Produce well In the 
Jalmat Tansill Yates Seven River without 
Non-Standard Proration order Corrected 
bv the Santa Fe OCD Office. 
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SUte <rf Hew Mexioo 
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O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 
1280 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR. 
Santa Fe. New Meztao 69605 

-WEU. LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 

r - 4 
I - t 

79240 Jalmat (T-Y-7R) Gas 
Pf*e#j iF _ JL 

151H COWDEN*STR-U. 10 
«am Ho, 

237788 PLANTATION OPERATING, LLC 3325' 
Surface location 

m. ar lot IM. mjmmn. ta—rtlp mnmt* fotUt DM man, tfe) t m ftma th* baVftatna* 

1 31 23-S 37-E 990 UORTH 660 WEST LEA 

CLartaVW*. Mat fc«M tkC P W t a o t Canty 

235.88 
Mut «r ban 

Y 

Eat* 

Administrative Order No. NSP-14S-B (L) (SD) (8/16/96) 

OB A MflH-8TAKHABD UNIT HAS BB5K APPROVED BY TWJ DIVISION 

OPERATOR CKRTDftCATIOH 

8URVBY0H CttttlFICAltON 

•MAY 17. 2008 


